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g The Godfrey Congregational Church, of Godfrey, Illimois, =~ . .

formerly "The Church of Christ at Monticello."”

By Mrs. Cynthia Meson Sawyer, Godfrey,Ill. March 1934

In 1829 an event occurred of great importance to 1llinois
and especially to this section of the State. 1In thét yesar
"The Yale Bgnd" formed of seven Yale Students came West. for
_the'purpose.of furthering religion and edﬁcation. The pames'
- of these members are; Julisn M. Sturtevent, Mﬁson Crosvenqr,
Ase Turner Jr., William Kirby, Theron Baldwin, Elisha Jemny
and John T. Brooks. - |

The jouriléy from {;ﬁs-Egat to Il_lino.i's took from four t§
3ix weeks. They were:provided-ﬁith ouffits ahd.guaranteéd'

s salary of }400.00 each. | |

Illinois College at Jacksonviile ané the-iébérs.'_of'
Julian M. Sturfevént are part of théir moﬁument.

Their_influence also reached Godfrey, fhen known &s.
lonticello, for Captain Godfrey, the benefactor Qf_ﬁonticeilo
Seminary, having become acquainted with Theron BaidWin anﬁ
being much attracted to him, made his acceptance of the.L 
Principalship of Monticello Seminary, the conditior of build- :
ing the Seminary.

Theron Baldwin was Priancipal of the Seminary from 1838
to 1844, when Philena Fobes who had been his assistsent, be-

came Principal of Monticello Seminsry.
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The names of Theron Baldwin and Julisn K. Sturbevant have A
beern thus menbioned as.they, with others wrote the Constitutién
ol the “Churcﬁ of Christ at Monticello"™ later known as the God-
frey Congregational Chureh of Godfrey, Illinois, and Philena
Fobes was a charter member of the church.
These names have also been mentioned because Vontieello
Seminary and the community worsgipped jointly for 38 ysars, On
Kovember 2, 1332, the "Church of Christ in Fonticello" later
designated as the "Godfrey Congregetional Church" of Godfrey,
Tllinois was organized in the Chapel of Monticello Seminary.
Prayer was offersd by Timothy Turner,
| The formation of a church being the object of this meat~
ing on November 2, 1859; letters were presented and accepted
by the following persons:

Jabez Turner (From the Ref. Duteh Ch., Xinderhook,
New York. )

Timothy Turner, Jalrus Burt Turner, &nn W.Turner,
Elizabeth W. Turner (From the Valatie, ¥inhook,
Presbyterian Church, N. Y.)

James Howell, Anns DtHart Howell, 3arsl Iowell
(Ref. Dutch Ch., Beawenburg, H. Y.)

Eliznbeth Howell {Presbyterisn Church, New
Brunswick, W.J.)}

fufus G. Turner, ¥ary ann Turser (First Presby-
terier. Church, Watteswsxn, M. Y.)

Edwin B, Turner {Cong. Churcl, Jacksonville,Illy
Catharine Inghsy, Rebecca Ingham, Tlizsebeth Wil-
kins, ¥ary E. Gilmen, Calvin Godfrey, (Presby-

terian Church, Alfon, I11.)

John Mason, Sr. {Congregstional Church, Castleion,
Vermont, )
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The following persons having besn examined by the
Yoderator, as to their Christian character and ex-
perience, wers also included in the organization,
viz.: :
Martin Ash, Meria Ash, Susen W. ¥Miles, Carolins
K. Baldwin, Benjemin Ives Gilmen, Philena Fobes,
Huldah K. Sturtevant, snd Mary Marr.

A% the orgenizstion, Rev., Theron Baldwin'pfesided;

Than followed thé reading of a Gonstitutidn, Gohfession
of Faith and Covensnt which were unanimously adopted. Qoctober
4, 1839 Theron Baldwin wss called to the Pastorsto whieh he
accepted.

For more than 15 years the church reﬁained withoﬁt con~
nection witkh any eceleaiﬁstidaifpédy.

January 18, 1856 the}MOntibello Church united_;ﬁ_full
with the Alton Presbytery. The Church remsined in this con-
nection until June 3, 1860 when it unanimously withdrew ffom
the Presbytery ané resumed its original independentwcondiﬁion
and 50 remained for 26 years.

On Qctober 21, 1885 the church asked admission to the

- 8pringfield Association of Congregationsal Ghurches'and- was

received into membership and conbtimues this membersﬁi§ to
the present time. |

The nawe of "The Church of Christ at Monticello® by
which it hsad been designeted from the formetion to this timai
was changed to tﬁe "Godfrey Congregatiocal Church" of.Godfréy
Illinois, s

The Benevolences of the Church were always liberal and

far reaching.




' HF?%‘.} 'Ii'"zg"!o_ f’&ge -d-
. HARE
T,

(;0 - G‘DDF}

June_ﬁQ 1857 it ﬁas resolved that the following objects A=
V'-§f_religious,benévolenpe.be édopted:
: .Aﬁéricaﬁ Sunday School Union.
American Biblé Society.
Américan Boerd of Commissions for Foreign Nissions.
American Foreign end Christisn Union.
Ameridén Home Missionery Society.
Boatmar!s Socieﬁy.
Wo méntiog is made in ﬁhe records in possession of the
; Church_of ita e?ecfion. The Church wus bullt in 1854 upon
g}ounds bélonging to the Eonticello Seminery and is at this
time held by the Trustees of lonticello Seminary. It was
Built for;t_h_e'“joint use of the Monticello Congregetion and
. . " for the public uses of the Seminary." November 18,1876,the
. records show that the "ériginal cost of the echurch exclu-
sive of land wes $11,035.07"
The church was built by the joint efforts of the com-
munity snd Seminery aﬁd_used jointly by them till Jenuary
27, 1877 wheﬁ "our connection with the Seminery ceesed in
the joint use of the church for religious services when
the Seminary‘withérew the pupils from the common church
edifice and provided for their relizious instructioa on
Sabbeth mornings in Seminary Hell."
No mention ig made in either the church or Seminary
records of an srchitect, but the Konticello Seminary re-
‘ cords show on November 13, 1854 "the partial completion

of e church under contract by ¥W. H. Howell."



‘The Gate on the bell is 1857. It was cast by Mén&ely

Ball Company, Troy, New York and shipped- by water from  HNew .

York to Alton and from there hauled to Monticello (Godfrey)

- on Captain'Godfrey?s ox-cart.

October 17,.1857, after discussion, "Brothers Goaffey
and_Coréy-weré appointed a Committee to employ some person
tb'ring the belll! The following are regulations for the.
finging of the bell, October 17, 1857 (Alton Telegraph)

"There will be two bells for the morning ser-
vice and one bell for the efternoon service on
the Sabbath.

"?he first bell of the morning service will
conmence ringing sn hour before service beginas
and ring ben minutes. The second bell for the
moreing service will commence ringing 1% min-
ubes before the time of service and will ring
five mirm¥tes intermit five nlnutes and toll
five minutés,

"The bell for the afternoon service will
commence ringing 15 mimites before the time of
gservice end will ring five minutes, intermit
five minutes, and toll five minutes.

"there will be one bell for the Sabbath
school to commence ringing 15 minutes before
the time for the school and to ring five min-
utes. The +time for the opening of the gchool
t0 be indiceated by three strokes of the toll-
ing hammer.

"There will be two bslls for service on wesk
days, the first bell to commence ringing an hour
before the time of service and ring 10 minutes,
the second bell Yo be rung as on the Saboath.

"In case of s death in the congregation, the
bell is +to be rung with the tolling of the age
of the decesnsed, and at funeral o be tolled in
the wusual manner.

"The bell is to be rung deily at the hour of
12 o*clock noor for five minutes. -
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. "The Sexton is expected to adhere with uniformity Coq.
. and precision by the watch, to these spscifications un-
0. til otherwise directed."

November 20, 1886 - "Permission was granted to put in =

platform across the rear end of the audience room." At that

E timé the pulpﬁt'ﬁas remoﬁed and stored in fhe balcony and the
orgén:ﬁoved to the platform and thus the harmdnious architec~
ture of ‘the imterior of the building wes destroyed.

The spi;e'of:the churéh was repaired in the fall of 1933.
The spife was covered enﬁirely-with_sheet copper fron the
platférm_at the base.to £he highest peak. Other parts of the
~ tower below the spire were also covered with copper, retein-
ing tﬁe Contoﬁr ofuﬁhe original wood Wofk as originelly buiit.
A copper finisl, sixfféet in height wes placed on top of the
spire. The columns of the porch were repasired. A new porch
o floor wes laid end new. S£eps placed.. The cost of the above
- repairs was about §2,500.00
The contractor for this work was Mr., E. G. Yungek of
Alton. He asked Mr. John M. Pfeifflenberger, also of Alton
to assiét in an enginsering capacity in the strengthening of

the towser, which he did.

Y
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HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
Addendum to CGODFREY CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH
HABS No. IL-25-10
Location: Godfrey, Madison County, Illinois

HISTORICAL AND ARCHITECTURAL INFORMATION

The following information was recorded by Alexander Piaget and Charles van
Ravenswaay at the time the photograph was taken:
Originated 1839, erected 1854.

PROJECT INFORMATION

The Piaget-~van Ravenswaay Survey consists of a number of photographs,
primarily of sites and structures in Missouri, which were taken before 1938 by
Alexander Piaget and after that by Paul Piaget, both in conjunction with
Charles van Ravenswaay. Photographs of buildings were incorporated into the
HABS collection in 1985 by Laura Rupp and in 1986 by Deborah Fulton, HABS
historians. A master list is available in the field records for MO-1800.



